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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. (4 .s 2023

TO: All SDO Personnel
FROM: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: March 16, 2023

SUBJECT: SDO Celebration of National Women's Month: WE for Gender Equality
and Inclusive Society

The Schools Division Office Dagupan City joins the nation m eelebrating the 2023 Nanonal
Women's Month. In line with tius, all SDO personnel are hereby enjoined to actively engage in the
activity 1o be held on March 24, 2023 (8:30 a.m.) at the Division T'raining Center.

The SDO GAD Focal Point System also encourage the functional divisions (OSDS, CID, and
SGOD) to send their entnes for the Tik Tek Challenge with the following conditions.

o The group must be composed of at least 6 SDO personnel
o Presentation shall be mumum of 3 minutes and shall not exceed 6 minutes
o The decision of our judges is FINAL

CRITERIA

o Petmalung Performance-50 points

o Ong na Orig (Onginahty)-30 points

o Pak na Pak (Audicnce Impact)- 20 points
Total Points= 100 points

Each functional division 1s allowed to send a maximum of 2 entries. You may send your entries
through messenger of Dr. Marissa 0. Perez, SDO GAD Coordinator. Deadline of subnussion 1s on ‘
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Schools Division Superinjéndent

For information and goidance.

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos 5t., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@®deped.gov.ph




